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Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 12:52 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: FW: Transfer of Control Application (ITC-T/C-2007-1220-00517)

Mikelle — Please upload this to IBFS. Thanks! Sumita

From: Waltzman, Howard W. [mailto:HWaltzman@mayerbrown.com]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 5:11 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: Transfer of Control Application (ITC-T/C-2007-1220-00517)

Sumita,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on January 23rd, please find below the information you requested in connection

with the application for the transfer of control of Easynet Inc. to British Sky Broadcasting Group Plc. ("B Sky B Plc.”) (ITC-
T/C-20071220-00517).

1) 10% or greater ownership of News Corporation: News Corporation has two classes of stocks. Class A is limited voting
stock and Class B is common stock. According to SEC filings, one entity owns 10% or more of Class A stock and one
entity owns 10% or more of Class B stock.

e Class A stock: Dodge & Cox owns 10.1% of Class A stock. Dodge & Cox is an investment management
company. Its address is 555 California Street, 40th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94104.

e Class B stock: The Murdoch Family Trust owns 30.1% of Class B stock. The Murdoch Family Trust acts through
its trustee, Cruden Financial Services LLC. Cruden Financial Services has the power to vote and to dispose or
direct the vote and disposition of the shares owned by the Murdoch Family Trust. Its address is c/o McDonald
Carano Wilson LLP, 100 W. Liberty Street, 10th Floor, Reno, NV 89501.

2) 10% or greater ownership of B Sky B Plc..: Other than the entities identified in Question 11 of Attachment 1 to the
transfer of control application, no other individual or entity directly or indirectly holds 10% or greater voting or equity share
in B Sky B Plc.

Please let me know if you have questions about the above submitted responses.
Thank you,

Howard

Howard Waltzman
Mayer Brown LLP
1909 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 263-3848 - office
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(202) 427-6234 - mobile
hwaltzman@mayerbrown.com

Effective September 1, 2007, we have changed our name to Mayer Brown LLP.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. Any advice expressed above as to tax matters was neither written nor intended by the
sender or Mayer Brown LLP to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that
may be imposed under U.S. tax law. If any person uses or refers to any such tax advice in promoting, marketing or
recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer, then (i) the advice was
written to support the promotion or marketing (by a person other than Mayer Brown LLP) of that transaction or matter, and
(i) such taxpayers should seek advice based on the taxpayers particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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